

19yy-yy-yy
Jensen, Carsten Dan

Fra LinkedIn 2015, connections: 500+

Executive Partner at Accenture
Copenhagen Area, Capital Region,
Denmark
Management Consulting



Summary

Background in IT and Management Consulting with broad industry experience from manufacturing, energy and utilities industries

Extensive leadership and management experience both from large scale Business- and IT program-/project management, as well as line management and proven results in business development/practice building.

International experience from assignments in the US, France and Germany and project engagements in Scandinavia, Eastern- and Western Europe, Middle East, Asia and Latin America.

Specialties: International Program Management; IT Strategy; Process development/optimization - Supply Chain and Finance; SAP implementation

Client relationship/account management

Experience

Executive Partner
Accenture
September 2011 – Present (3 years 6 months)Copenhagen
Executive Partner, Accenture Energy & Utilities Client Service Group,
Denmark



Partner
Accenture
January 1997 – September 2011 (14 years 9 months)
Client Executive, resp. for number of global clients.
Part of Danish/Nordic Practice leadership team within Industry Group (Manufacturing and Services Industries)

Manager/Sr. Manager
Accenture
January 1997 – August 2005 (8 years 8 months)
Account responsible wihtin Products and Energy market segments
Engagement responsible for delivery of large scale change programs

Functional Manager

IBM

November 1995 – December 1996 (1 year 2 months)

Responsible for 500+ Order Fulfilment organization

Education

Copenhagen Business School

HD, Marketing

September 1999 – May 2002

Danmarks Tekniske Universitet

BSc, Electronics

1983 – 1986

Rungsted Statsskole

Additional Info

Interests

- Travel,
- International Affairs,
- Sports

